
















August 7, 2020

Jeffery R Tracy R Girard
81 S High St
Columbus, OH 43230

RE: Project 81 S High St

Dear Jeffery R Tracy R Girard:

The following comments were generated from the review of the submitted plans and documents for the
referenced project.

Community Development
1. No objections to the variance, however, Planning Commission may condition the variance to have a

setback if they feel the fence on the property line poses a hazard.

Building
2. No comments.

If you have any comments or questions, please contact me at kelly.wicker@gahanna.gov or (614) 342-4025.

Sincerely,

Kelly Wicker
Administrative Assistant



 

PLANNING STAFF REPORT 

Summary 

Variance to permit a fence in the second front yard for the home at 81 South High Street.  The property 

is unique in that it is a rectangular lot with an ally to the rear.  This means the home has two frontages 

and a privacy fence is not permissible without a variance.  A variance to permit a 6’ fence height is also 

being requested.  It should be noted that similar fences exist on the surrounding properties. 

 

The property is zoned Olde Gahanna (OG-1) but fencing isn’t dictated by the zoning designation.  Front, 

side, and rear yard dictate fencing type and height.  The site plan below shows the requested location of 

the fence in yellow.  These areas would normally be considered a rear yard if not for the 16’ wide alley 

on the west (left) side of the property.  The alley does not serve as a street for a host of properties.  The 

alley terminates near the subject property.  The alley functions more as a part of a public parking lot.  

See pictures below. 

 

It should be noted that the property received variance approval earlier this year to permit building 

encroachments into the front and side yard. 

 

Survey/Site Plan 

 
 Yellow = Proposed 

Pink = Existing 

 

Variance  

Requests to vary the requirements of the code related to fencing is subject to Chapter 1171.05.  In 

determining whether a property owner seeking an area variance has encountered practical difficulties, 

Planning Commission shall consider and weigh the following factors:  



 

A. Whether the property in question will yield a reasonable return or whether there can be any 

beneficial use of the property without the variance;  

B. Whether the variance is substantial;  

C. Whether the essential character of the neighborhood would be substantially altered or whether 

adjoining properties would suffer a substantial detriment as a result of the variance;  

D. Whether the variance would adversely affect the delivery of governmental services (e.g., water, 

sewer, refuse);  

E. Whether the property owner purchased the property with the knowledge of the zoning restriction;  

F. Whether the property owner's predicament feasibly can be obviated through some method other 

than a variance;  

G. Whether the spirit and intent behind the zoning requirement would be observed and substantial 

justice done by granting the variance;  

H. Whether the fence is sufficiently compatible with the architectural and design character of the 

immediate neighborhood; and  

I. Whether the fence will be hazardous to passing traffic or otherwise detrimental to the public safety 

and welfare.  

 

Recommendation 

Staff recommends approval of the variance as submitted.  Surrounding properties have similar fencing in 

the “front yard”.  This particular alley doesn’t serve as a street.  It functions more as a drive aisle in a 

public parking lot. 

 

Location/Zoning Map 

 



 

Property Images 

View of the 

“front yard” 

looking from the 

alley. 

View of the 

pedestrian path on 

adjacent property 

and end of the alley. 



 

View of the alley 

and “front yard” of 

adjacent property 



 

 
 

 

Respectfully Submitted By:  

Michael Blackford, AICP 

City Planner/Zoning Administrator 

End of the alley view 

looking towards the 

“front yard” of the 

subject property 

(white van located in 

subject property drive 

way). 


